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dagust 3, 1948

fion, Jease P. Toloott .
Chairman of the House Banking snd Currency Comuitiee
House Office Building

®ashington, B. €.

Dear Hr. Yoloott:

I a= the Chairman of the Bourd of Directors of the Pilton Trust
Company of New York which, as you may ses from the enclosed statement,
confines its activities slmost entirely to personsl secounts and personsl
trusts, e&nd does not do any commercial business or corporats trust busi-
ness.,

Our capitel, surplus snd undivided profite zmount to #5,372,000
and our deposits sversge around 33 Hillion dollars. Our resources, con-

 sisting of U. 3. Government sscurities, cash on hand and on deposit in

the Pedersl Reserve Bank of New York and other banks, total £31,947,000, -
We heve State and Municipal donds of approximetely 2 1/2 ®illion; otner
sscurities of approximetely 2 1/2 Hillion end only £1,600,000 of loens
and bills purehssed, of which $1,161,000 ar: secured by collaterel,

We are presentiy required to keep 24% of our deposits in the

Pederal Reserve Bank of New York which lesves us only 76% of deposits
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from which %o derive income, You can see from the forsgoing that we
sannot be accused of having contributed to any inflatiomary tendenmcy
that exists. .

The book value of our stock 1s $268 per share, not including
reserves and with our real estate carried at only $50,000 although it
cost severnl hundrsd thousand dollsrs and could not bde replaced todsy et
its cost., We only sarned slightly over £8.00 & share in 1947 and our
dividend was £6.00, gradually reduced from 812.00 over = period of 15 years.
In the first six months of 1948 we have saraed lass than $4.00 a shure,

Our main scurce of income, in th to accepling depositz and
keeping 76% invested in the highest grede securities, is made wp Trom fa @
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as executor or trustes,which are fixed by law,end charges for safekeeping
of sesurities which are limited by competition sc that the charges csnnot
be ralsed.

It disturbe me &nd the other Directors very much indesd to read in
the paper that the Congress may suthorisze & raising of the required reserve
to be carried at the Federsl Reserve Bank to as much ss 36% of leposits., If
e bank susch as ours shou.< be called upon to ecarry such & large percentage
of its deposits in & reserve that brings no income, it =ould be impossible
to sarn our dividend if we continued to operste conservatively. Any sueh
action as proposed by Congress would be an added csuse for the mergsr of smsll
danke into large ones, or the ssle of small banks to lerge cnes, or the liguida-
tion of smsll banks, thereby reducing competition snd concentrating wealth in
fewer hands.

It seens to me there must be some war of restricting inflatiomary
busineas loans, LI there zre mny, other than by requiring =ll benks, inelud-
ing a benz such as ours, to carry such huge reserves.

Could not the idministration be persuaded to sllos interest rates
to be reised as a brake on inflstionary loans? Or could not holéings of
United States Government securities be oconsidered ss ths equivslent of
reserves of cash in the Federsl Reserve Banks? .

Although we could psy off zll our depositors within i hours and
have,ever since our incorporation,besen in a position to do so, we are members
of the Federal Deposit Insurance éorpoution snd pay the equivalent of $1,00
per share per snnum on that account. Therefors we do not need the latter im
order to sssure our depositors of the security of their deposits,

The bank is operated extremely econcmicelly. I get mc salary or
smolument other than director's fees of £20.00 when I ettend seetings. Neox
have I asked for my expenses to be reimbursed. The highest salsry paid is
the salary paid the President of $25,000 per sanus (about the eguivalent of
what wo pay the Federsl Deposit Insursnce Corporetion)., There are no other
employees who get more than $10,000, and only one at that figure, snd there-

_ fore the net profits are low only becsuse such big reserves must be carried

and interest rates on Government bonds ars so low,

1 sincerely hope that your Committes will not recomsend to the
Congress &« blanket incresse in reserves, tc be applied regerdless of the type
of business consistently carried on since ofgenization, ot:erwise I believe
you will force a lot of sasll banks cut of tusiness.

Yours very truly,
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auzust <V, 1948

kr. John A. larkin,

Chairman of the Board,

Mlton Trust Company of Wew York,
F¥ow York 6, Wew York.

Dear Kr. Larkin:

I read with interest the copy of your letter of
August 3 to Chairman ¥Woleott of the House Banking and Cur-
rency Coanmittee, which you very kindly sent me. I have
been delaying & reply until we could obdtain and send you
a copy of the printed record of my testimony defore the
House Bemking snd Currency Committee on the proposal to
authorize the Board of Governors to ralse reserve require-
ments. In the meantime, as you no doubt kmow, the Congress
passed a substantially modified dill whioh has since been
signed by the President.

5 The background of the Board's proposal is set
forth in its Annual Reports for 1946 and 1947 end in a
statement which I presented on behalf of the Board of Gov-
ernors before the Joint Coumi ttee on the Foonamic Aeport
on November 35, 1947, of which coples are also enclosed.

In response to the guery in your letter as %o
whether the administration could be persuaded to allow
interest rates to be raised as a drake on inflationary
loans, these reports and my testimony before the House
Banking and Currency Committee will, I trust, make clear

%o you the reasons why it has deen felt necessary to sup-
port the 2-1/2 per eent rate on long-tem Government se-
curities. . .

In view also of your question’ as to whether
holdings of United States Government securities might not
be oonsidered as the equivalent of reserves of cash in the
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Federal Reserve Banks, you will no doubt elso be interested
in noting that in the proposals submitted in the Board's
Annual Reports and before the Joint Committee on the Economio
Report that there was offered a plan for permitting short-
term Government securities to be counted in meeting the
suggested requirements. This proposal however met with so
much opposition from the banking fraternity that it was not
included in the legislation finally adopted by the Congress.

Very truly yours,
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